
Douglas Young 

From: LAWRENCE CZVSCON 

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:02 PM 

To: Douglas Young 

Subject: Re: Info on Your Pix 

Hi Doug, 

Please see comments below: 

Larry 

- Original Message -
From: Douglas Young 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 7:54 PM 
To: Larry Czyscon 
Subject: Info on Your Pix 

Hi Larry -

Still working - take a look at March and April 1969. 

But - I need some information. 
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On picture #5, you identify the person as Bob Pegeus - I think. How do you spell his last name? Also, you 
ID him as a supervisor at "Rauland." Is that right? 

PFC Robert Pegues (According to the erroneous April 9 Morning Report). Yes, he was a Supervisor at 
Rauland Corporation in Chicago before becoming a Trooper 

On #7 , the third person you ID as "Groover." Is that spelling correct? 

Thal was his nickname I thought his real name was Gaylord Russell, but that's not right, it may have been 
Gary Turner, but I really don't know. 

Your pix in Okinawa - when did you get hit? April 6th? Can you tell us the story of how you got hit? Go 
back to the States? Tell us more!!! 

I didn't get hit, I hit the ground jumping from a chopper when the Company CA'd into the area that was to 
become LZ Ike on or about April 20 or 22. I was on point that day, first bird, first lift. The guy that went out 
the other door broke both legs, I think I got sent to Camp Kui, Okinawa for orthopedic surgery and stayed 
on the Rock until August. Then the Doc's decided that I'd not be coming off profile ( No service in RVN or 
Korea) . I spent the next year at Ft. Leonard Wood . l wouldn't feel bad if you didn't post that pie unless you 
think there is a good reason to post it 

Anyway - we're getting there. Thanx. 

Doug Young 
Company C, 2nd Battalion, 5th Cavalry 
1st Cavalry Division (Airmobile) 
April 1969 - March 1970 
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Douglas Young 
--=--~-

From: LAWRENCE CZVSCON 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 4:58 PM 

To: Douglas Young 

Subject: Re: C 215 Cav Web Site 

Doug, 

You should have or should soon receive some pies from me. 

Let me know when you get them. 

Larry Czyscon 

- Original Message -
From: Douglas Young 
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2002 10:01 AM 
To: LAWRENCE CZYSCON 
Subject: RE: C 215 Cav Web Site 

Hi Larry - - -

Oooh - can't wait! My address is: 

Just in case: Phone is 

Thanx - - a bunch!!! 

Doug 

---Original Message-­
From: LAWRENCE CZVSCON 
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2002 9:5 
To: Douglas Young 
Subject: Re: C 2/5 cav Web Site 

Doug, 
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I've got 12 pies to send you, but as I was thinning out my archieved mail I deleted the 
one with your land address. Please send again. 

I've numbered the pies back top left corner: 

1) An Khe, 1st Cav OTC location; como towers on hilltop. 
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2) Me awaiting transportation to join C-2-5 in field. 
3) First stop LZ Terry. 
4) "Supply" and mail at LZ Terry 
5) "Home" for the night; waiting for bird to join Company. 
6) Bob, see note on back. 
7) One day R&R; see note on back. 
8) L to R: Swede Olson, (I want to say Rosario), Jim Kopp & Groover. 
9) L to R: Swede and me. Goofy note on back. 
10) See note on back. 
11) Kopp and Neumann (I had the spelling wrong) at our bunker on LZ Jess. 
12) Me on hospital roof at Camp Kui, Okinawa. 

Larry Czyscon 

- Original Message -
From: Douglas Young 
Sent: Tuesday, December 25, 2001 4:49 PM 
To:--.... 
Sub~Slte 

Hello, Lany - -

¥age Lor L 

My name is Doug Young, and I'm the webmaster of the C 215 Cav web site. Thanx for signing the 
Guest Book. 

Looks like the two of us were in the company about the same time. That CA Into what was to 
become LZ Ike was my first CA with the company. 

Don't get too upset about the orders saying you were with B Company. As we've done the 
research, we find a lot of ways those Morning Reports were off. Shoot - they show me being with 
Headquarters Company until June 1st. Most likely you really were with us the entire time. 

You must be the first person to put their serial number on the site! I'll bet most people won't even 
notice the US! 

Mind if I put your comments about Easter Sunday on the April 1969 page? 

Just curious - how did you find the site? 

Thanx for finding us - stay in touch . 

Doug Young 
Company C, 2nd Battalion, 5th Cavalry 
1st Cavalry Division (Ainnobile) 
April 1969 - March 1970 
Email : 
Web: www a comanc e.org 
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